

DUCHESS WOOD LOCAL NATURE RESERVE COMMITTEE

5 August 2013

NOTICE OF MEETING

A meeting of the **DUCHESS WOOD LOCAL NATURE RESERVE COMMITTEE** will be held in the **BRAEHOLM, 31E MONTROSE STREET, HELENSBURGH** on **MONDAY, 12 AUGUST 2013** at **2:30 PM**, which you are requested to attend.

BUSINESS

1. **APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE**
2. **MINUTE**
Minute of Meeting 13 May, 2013 (Pages 1 - 4)
3. **OUTDOOR NURSERY**
Alison McKenzie, Principal Officer Early Years and Niall Urquhart, Stramash.
4. **MAINTENANCE UPDATE**
Stuart McCracken, Argyll and Bute Council
5. **EDUCATION UPDATE**
David Chandler, Argyll and Bute Council.
6. **IMPLEMENTATION AND FUNDING**
Progress update – Funding Sub-group.
7. **FRIENDS OF DUCHESS WOOD REPORT** (Pages 5 - 6)
8. **REQUESTS FOR EVENT ACCESS**
Tri Events Run – 19 October
Blairvadach Outdoor Centre request for ongoing access
Policy and procedure for future requests
9. **EQUIPMENT STORE AND NOTICE BOARD PROPOSALS**
10. **WINTER FESTIVAL**

11. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Councillor Aileen Morton (Chair)

Contact: Theresa McLetchie - Tel: 01546 604511